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MatiIda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 04272005 FL 0501 27 AT&T Dismissal.pdf 

Daniels,Sonia C - LGCRP [soniadaniels@att.com] 

Wednesday, April 27,2005 1 :I 7 PM 

Docket 0501 27: Voluntary Dismissal of Complaint: 

Docket 0501 27: Petition and complaint of AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC for suspension and cancellation of Tariff 
No. FL2005-0031 filed by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

Attached for electronic filing is a Notice of Voluntary Dismissal of the Complaint filed by AT&T Communications of 
the Southern States, LLC in the above-reference docket. The cover letter, Notice and Certificate of Service are a 
total of 3 pages. 

Service copies are provided to parties as indicated on the Certificate of Service. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

<<04272005 FL 0501 27 AT&T Dismissal.pdf>> 

Sonia Daniels 
Docket Manager 
AT&T Law & Gov't Af fa i rs 
1230 Peachtree 
4th Floor 
Atlanta, GA 30309 
Phone: 404-810-8488 
Fax: 281-664-9791 

4/27/2005 



AL 

Tracy Hatch Suite 700 
Senior Attorney 
Law and Government Affairs 

101 N. Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Southern Region 850-425-6360 

April 27,2005 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 

The Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

, Ms. Blanca Bay6, Director 

Re: 
for suspension and cancellation of Tariff No. FL2005-003 1 filed by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

Docket 050127: Petition and complaint of AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC 

Dear Ms. Bay6: 

Enclosed for electronic filing is a Notice of Voluntary Dismissal of the Complaint filed by 
AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC. Pursuant to the Commission’s Electronic 
Filing Requirements, this version should be considered the official filing for purposes of the docket 
file. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Sincerely yours, 

s/ Tracy FV Hatch 

Tracy W. Hatch 

T W s c d  
Enclosure 
cc: Nancy White 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition and Complaint of AT&T 
Communications Of the Southern States, LLC 
for suspension and cancellation of Revisions to 
BellSouth's Access Services Tariff No. 
FL2005-003 1 FiIed Januay 18,2005 by 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 1 

) 
1 

') 
1 

) 

Docket No. 050127 

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL 

AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC respectfully serves notice of 

the Voluntary Dismissal of its Complaint against BellSouth Telecommunications Inc. in 

the instant docket. AT&T respectfully asks that the Florida Public Commission grant a 

voluntary dismissal of the Petition without prejudice and close the instant proceeding. 

Respectfully submitted this 27th day of April 2005. 

AT&T COMMUNICATIONS OF THE 
SOUTHERN STATES, LLC 

By: hiTracy FK Hatch 
Tracy W. Hatch 

Attorney for AT&T Communications Of 
The Southern States, LLC 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Dismissal was furnished by U. S. 
Mail to the following this 27th day of April, 2005 . 

Nancy B. White, Esq. 
c/a Nancy Sims 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 N. Monroe Street, Suite4Qc) 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Jason Rojas Esq. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee Florida 32399-0850 

/s/Tracy W. Hatch 
Tracy W. Hatch 


